
 

 

ADDENDUM THREE 
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
Date:  March 26, 2020 
 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Buffy Meyer, Buyer 

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE: Addendum for Invitation to Bid 6250 OF to be opened on April 14, 2020, at 2:00 P.M. Central 

Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation 
to Bid. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid. It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 

Reference 

ITB 
Page 

 Number 

Question State Response 

1.    Would it be possible to get 
samples of the annual and 
duplicate Park Permits along 
with previous bid results? 

 
No, it is not possible to 
provide a sample 
   

2.   Would it be possible to get 
voided sample books sent if I 
provide you our UPS account 
number to send them? 
 

No, it is not possible to 
provide a sample. 

3. Solicitation 
Section VI. 
Technical 
Specifications 
 

Page 24 D 
Annual & 
Duplicate Book 
Pages 
 

Line 1 & Line 2: The books 
state to finish 13 pages (12 
pages of 4 decals, and 1 page 
of 2 decals) 
 
• Can that last (13th) page still 

contain 4 decals as long as 2 
at the bottom of that page are 
voided out? 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
There will be four (4) decals 
on page 13 (thirteen).  No 
decal to be voided. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 2 

 

• -Or- Is it possible to suggest 
to change the finished book 
count to 13 pages / 52 
finished decals per book? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

• -Or- Could the book/page 
size be changed (lengthened) 
to accommodate 5 decals per 
page (to allow 10 pages/50 
decals) to 12.5” height. 

•  

• -Or- Could the size (height) of 
the permits be reduced to 
accommodate 5 decals per 
page (to allow 10 pages/50 
decals) based on the 10” 
height. 

 

VI.D.1 is hereby replaced and 
superseded as follows: 
Annual Permits (Attachment 
A) will be printed four (4) 
permits per page on thirteen 
(13) pages for a total of 52 
permits. 
 
VI.D.2. is hereby replaced 
and superseded as follows:  
Duplicate Permits 
(Attachment B) will be printed 
four (4) permits per page on 
thirteen (13) pages for a total 
of 52 permits. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
No, the book/page size 
cannot be changed.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
No, the book/page size 
cannot be changed. 

4. Solicitation 
Section IV. 
Technical 
Specifications 
  

Page 26 G 
Decal Liner 
 

Line 1: The bid notes standard 
decal liner, however, shouldn’t 
the request be for lay flat liner 
to prevent the decals/book from 
curling? 
 

 
VI.G.1. is hereby replaced 
and superseded as follows: 
Lay flat liner material (or 
equivalent) is acceptable. 
 
Bidder to state liner being 
used:________________ 
 
 
 

 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid 
response.  
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